Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Margrethe Hotter [mhotter @ yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 2:23 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subiject: Extension for C-108

Hello William Jones,

We got an administrative order for two SWD wells, SWD-1129 abd SWD-1130 for the Loving SWD #1 and Loving SWD
#2 on June 5 2008. The surface owner, the Interstate Stream commision, told us last summer that this land is part of a
sales package and they do not want to sign any easment or anything like that due to the sale, and that we have to wait for
the new owner of the land. Well we are still waiting. In the mean time the 1 year is running out. | tried to look in the rules
and the forms, but | cannot find a place where it tells me what | need to do to file and extention.

So | hoped that you could help me. What form do | need to submit to file for an extention, and what data do | need to
attach?

Hope you have a wonderful day, decspite the cold weather | hear there is in Santa Fe.

Marygrethe Hotter

Area Engineer

Yates Petroleum Corp.
Tel: 575-748-4165
Cell: 575-703-0749
Fax: 575-748-4585
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